Stinsford Parish Council

Parish Clerk: Miss Kirsty Riglar
57 Louise Road
DORCHESTER
DT1 2LU
Tel: 01305 268818

Email: stinsfordclerk@googlemail.com

Email. <u>stiristorucierk@googlemail.com</u>

Date: 3 March 2022

Dear Councillor

MEETING OF STINSFORD PARISH COUNCIL

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 14 March 2022** at **7.00pm in The Old Library**, **Kingston Maurward College** to transact the business as listed on the agenda below.

Please note that members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend all meetings of the Parish Council.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies To receive any apologies for absence.
- **2. Declarations of Interest** To receive any declarations by members of the Council of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of the following items.
- **3. Dorset Council Matters** To receive an update, if any, from the Dorset Councillor for Charminster St Mary's Ward.
- **4.** Public Participation Time An opportunity of up to 30 minutes for residents to raise issues of concern or interest, ask a question, make a representation or give evidence to the Parish Council.
- **5. Minutes –** To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 10 January 2022 and discuss any matters arising.

6. Finance

Expenditure

- (i) To retrospectively approve the following payment in accordance with Financial Regulation 4.1:
 - Dorset Planning Consultant Ltd Neighbourhood Plan consultancy support (February 2022) - £732.54
- (ii) To note the following payment approved under Delegated Powers following consultation with the Parish Council:
 - Dorset Planning Consultant Ltd Neighbourhood Plan consultancy support (January 2022) - £732.54

(iii) To consider any further payments received before the meeting.

7. Planning Applications

To consider the following applications:

- (a) P/FUL/2021/05755 Land at Church Lane, Kingston Maurward College, Dorchester DT2 8PY Installation of a substation and cable extension
- (b) P/HOU/2022/00989 The Old Vicarage, Church Lane, Stinsford, DT2 8PS Erect single storey artist's studio (demolish existing garden room)
- **8. Stinsford Neighbourhood Plan** To consider any current matters arising from the recent meeting of the Steering Group.
- **9.** North of Dorchester Garden Community To consider any current matters or updates.

10. Local Heritage List – nomination of assets

- (a) To consider submitting nominations for designation of the following for inclusion on the Local Heritage List:
 - (i) Fiddler's Green
 - (ii) Limekiln Copse
 - (iii) any other heritage assets identified through the development of the Stinsford Neighbourhood Plan.

Click here for more information

- (b) To consider supporting the submission of a nomination by Dorchester Civic Society relating to the area of the proposed North of Dorchester development. (Details to follow when received.)
- **11. Consultations** To agree a corporate response, if any, to the following consultations:
 - Dorset Council Community Governance Review draft recommendations Click here
 - Dorset Council Parking Order Public Notice (attached)
- **12. Lower Bockhampton Play Area** To consider any updates on quotes for maintenance of the Play Area.
- **13. Road Safety, Traffic Management and Rights of Way** To consider any current matters.
- **14. Correspondence** To discuss any matters arising from recent correspondence received by the Parish Council.
- 15. Items for next/future Agenda
- **16. Date of future meetings –** Monday 11 April 2022 (reserve) and Monday 16 May 2022 (annual meeting).

Kirsty Riglar
Clerk to the Parish Council